
From: Dave McKeeman
To: Nisleit, David
Subject: Flock Safety for San Diego
Date: Monday, December 10, 2018 1:20:47 PM

Good Afternoon Chief Nisleit,

Let me introduce you to Flock Safety we provide solar powered, cellular wireless
ALPR systems as a service to neighborhoods.
 
We recently installed systems in San Diego for the Torrey View and Greenbrier
neighborhoods. I wanted to make sure that your department is aware these systems
are in place and to provide the department access as long as the neighborhoods
agree, which they usually do.
We will install more systems for other neighborhoods and businesses in San Diego
and as the number of systems increases so does the value to your department!
 
I’d like to schedule a quick call to better describe what we do and how it helps local
law enforcement, at no cost to the department. Also, if you're not the best contact for
this please let me know who I should reach out to!
 
I'm also including a link below to a recent news story about a crime that Flock Safety
cameras helped to solve.
 
News Story Link

Sincerely,

Dave McKeeman
dave@flocksafety.com
(404) 476-6599


